Dear sir,

COPY.
ilmgh"‘z i{egiztzr of Shipping,

71, Fenchurch Street, E.C. 3.
24th July, 1919.

With reference to your first entry r@rf
%0.3880 on the 8.8. *CATFORD*, I have to inform you
tﬁat in acecordance with the intimation contained in
my latter of the 26th May last, an account has been
rmdem to the Department of the Controller General
of Hershant maiphuilaw for the proportion of the fees
charmbh to that Department in espect of the survey
a8 a Standard Vessel up to the time of the transfer of
the vessel toprivate ownership, as under:-
For survey of Mllecsnsnvecsadz, 3, 0
. " & Haehineryeveess 4. 3. 0
You will therefore be Zood enough to see
that the necessary ertries are mow made in your Rough
Fee and Debit Books ascordingly.
I am, Dear sir,
Yours faithfully,
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